

**NOTTINGHAM CITY COUNCIL - NOTTINGHAM LOCAL ACCESS FORUM**

**Date:** Wednesday, 15 January 2020

**Time:** 6.30 pm

**Place:** Ground Floor Committee Room - Loxley House, Station Street, Nottingham,  
NG2 3NG

**Local Access Forum members are requested to attend the above meeting to transact the following business**

**Governance Officer:** Kate Morris **Direct Dial:** 01158764353

- 1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**
- 2 VOTING FOR CHAIR AND VICE CHAIRS** 3 - 4  
Nomination form included in the agenda pack
- 3 MINUTES** 5 - 10  
Of the meeting held on 9 October 2019 (for confirmatuon)
- 4 PUBLIC TRANSPORT IN NOTTINGHAM (TRANSPORT STRATEGY)**
- 5 UPDATE FROM THE WALKS SUBGROUP** 11 - 16
- 6 UPDATE FROM THE PLANNING SUBGROUP**
- 7 UPDATE FROM THE DEFINITIVE MAP SUBGROUP**
- 8 UPDATE ON THE FOOT / CYCLE BRIDGE PROPOSALS, TRENT BASIN TO LADY BAY** 17 - 18
- 9 SUGGESTIONS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS**
- 10 AOB**

Members of the Local Access Forum should make declarations of any interests under the appropriate agenda item(s) before the item is considered. If you need any advice on declaring an interest in any item(s) on the agenda, please contact the Governance Officer shown above, preferably before the day of the meeting.

Those attending meetings are asked to arrive at least 15 minutes before the start of the meeting to be issued with a visitor badge.

Further information on the Nottingham Local Access Forum:

<https://www.nottinghamcity.gov.uk/localaccessforum>